Message

From: Young, lan (Prof.) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6EB7F42EBCOD45F3A0EEB640310305BC-IAN YOUNG DHSS-YOU]
Sent: 17/10/2023 18:09:55

To: Name Redacted Dhealth-ni.gov.uk] |

cc: CMOG Covid 19 Inquiry [cmogcovid19inquiry@health—ni.gov.uk];é Name Redacted @health-
ni.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: CSA2025

See email exchange below.
lan

Chief Scientific Advisor
Director of Research for Health and Social Care

Department of Health
Castle Buildings| Stormont Estate | Belfast | BT4 3SQ |

From: lan Young <l.Young@qub.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 5:38 PM

To: Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: CSA2025

From: lan Young

Sent: 20 April 2020 09:29

To: Hugo Van Woerden <Hugo.VanWoerden@hscni.net>; Frank Kee <F.Kee@qub.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Update on Scale up of Trace and Test

Hugo

That sounds ideal. Happy to be linked in as appropriate..... | will be participating in a call with the ROl CMO tomorrow
morning so hope to get more insight then.

Best wishes

lan

From: Hugo Van Woerden <Hugo.VanWoerden@hscni.net>

Sent: 20 April 2020 09:20

To: lan Young <l.Young@gqub.ac.uk>; Frank Kee <F.Kee@qub.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Update on Scale up of Trace and Test

This message is from an external sender. Please take care when responding, clicking links or opening
attachments.

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

Hi lan

INQO000353669_0001



We have a team working on this and have identified over 500 contact tracers, who are being trained.
I am keen to link you more into the operational side, so that we can all be on the same page.
Are you sighted on plans in ROI?

Best wishes

Hugo

Professor Hugo van Woerden

Director of Public Health and Medical Director
Public Health Agency

12 — 22 Linenhall Street

Belfast, BT2 8BS

Telé Irrelevant & Sensitive

m Public Health
4 Agency

CATCHIT. BINIT. KILLIT.

From: lan Young [mailto:l.Young@qub.ac.uk]
Sent: 20 April 2020 09:18

To: Hugo Van Woerden; f kee

Subject: RE: Update on Scale up of Trace and Test

Hugo

Thanks for this — | submitted a paper to CMO for his consideration on exit strategy at the weekend. Contact tracing and
testing is likely to be a key component of strategy once the epidemic is sufficiently suppressed. Looking at approaches in
other countries, | estimate that 300 — 600 manual contact tracers may be required in NI. Do you know if any thought has
been given at Silver level to this aspect of a testing strategy?

Best wishes

lan

From: Hugo Van Woerden <Hugo.VanWoerden@hscni.net>

Sent: 20 April 2020 09:04

To: lan Young <l.Young@qub.ac.uk>; Frank Kee <F.Kee@qub.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: Update on Scale up of Trace and Test
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